To

Sir,

[0,
C/ IMD/JCM/2017/02
Dated : 28" February, 2017.

The Director General of Meteorology,
India Meteorological Department,
Mausam Bhawan, Lodi Road,

New Delhi-110 003.

[Kind Attention: Dr. K. J. Ramesh, DGM]

Sub.: Implementation of the decisions taken in the meetings with Joint Forum
and request for a meeting in this regard.
Ref. : Joint Forum Letter No IMD/JCM/18/2016 dated 26-12-2016.

We would like to draw your kind attention on the above mentioned letter and meeting

held on 9" January, 2017 for which the action and minutes are still awaited. A number of
decisions have been taken in the earlier meeting with Joint Forum but they are yet to be
implemented. Some major decisions which are still to be implemented are mentioned below:-
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Revival of ]J.C.M. Departmental/Office Council.

Finalization of Transfer Policy.

Revival of Accommodation Advisory Committee.

Recruitment of Scientific Assistants (S.A’s), Mechanics and MTS.

Starting of Production of GPS Radio Sonde & GPS P.B. in IMD Workshop.
Implementation MOF GSR No. 552(E) dated 28.07.2009.of regarding Workshop
Employees which is pending since 6™ CPC.,

Implementation of recommendations of R.R. Mali Committee.

Despite of assurance given to the Joint Forum, the posts of S.0.-I have not been filled.
The employees who have completed their stipulated tenure (2 years) at their respective
stations should be transferred back.

10. Status of promotion list of Meteorologist-A.
11.Despite assurance the date of sport Meet has not been finalised till today.

In view of the above, it is requested to kindly grant a meeting at the earliest on the above
mentioned points.

Thanking You.
Yours Sincerely,
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(Arvind Kumar Sharma) % (Kapil Chamoli) (Dr. A. K. Rai)

General Secretary
IMDGOA IMDNGSU IMDNGSSA
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(Santosh Kumar Rai) (Mahender Singh Nimesh) (Hari Singh)
General Secretary General Secretary General Secretary
IMDNGASA ‘ IMD Workshop Union IMD T & N-T Gr. C MTS
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